Tender Submission Forms – Christmas Lights Display 2026
LEGAL COMPLIANCE
All Bidders must provide an acceptable response to the questions detailed below.
	1. Please mark ‘X’ in the relevant box to indicate whether you are:
	
	A) Bidding as a Prime Contractor and delivering 100% of the key contract deliverables yourself.

	
	
	B) Bidding as a Prime Contractor and will use third parties to deliver some of the contract deliverables.

	
	
	C) Bidding as a Prime Contractor but will operate as a Managing Agent and will use third parties to deliver all of the contract deliverables.

	
	
	D) Bidding as a consortium

	If you have selected B), C) or D) above, please provide further details here:
	



	2. Grounds for Mandatory Exclusion 
i) Within the past five years, has your organisation (or any member of your proposed consortium, if applicable), Directors, partners or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control, been prosecuted under UK or EU law or convicted of any criminal offences; including bribery, corruption, conspiracy, terrorism, fraud and money laundering, theft, and tax evasion? 
	Yes/No

	If you have answered ‘Yes’ to question 2. i), please provide further details here:


	3. Grounds for Discretionary Exclusion
i) Within the past five years, has your organisation (or any member of your proposed consortium, if applicable), Directors, partners or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control, been accused of misconduct, distortion of competition, or breaches of environmental, employment, equity legislation or health and safety law?
	Yes/No

	If you have answered ‘Yes’ to question 3. i), please provide further details here:



	ii) Within the past five years, has your organisation shown significant or persistent deficiencies in performance of a prior contract that have led to early termination of that contract, damages or other sanctions? 
	Yes/No

	If you have answered ‘Yes’ to question 3. ii), please provide further details here:


	iii) Are you aware of any legal or financial proceedings currently in progress that might affect the performance of contract obligations?
	Yes/No

	If you have answered ‘Yes’ to question 3. iii), please provide further details here:


	4. Conflicts of Interest
Newport Town Council may exclude a supplier if there is a conflict of interest that cannot be effectively remedied. A conflict of interest includes any situation where relevant staff members have, directly or indirectly, a financial, economic or other personal interest which might compromise their impartiality or independence in the context of the procurement procedure. 

	Please declare any potential conflicts of interest here.


	5. Health and Safety
i) Does your organisation have a Health and Safety Policy that complies with current legislative requirements?
	Yes/No

	ii) If you use sub-contractors, do you have processes in place to check whether they have a Health and Safety Policy that complies with current legislative requirements?
	Yes/No

	6. Employment and Recruitment
i) Does your organisation have policies in place to ensure fair recruitment and adherence to employment law, including right to work obligations?
	Yes/No

	ii) If you use sub-contractors, do you have processes to check whether they have policies in place to ensure fair recruitment and adherence to employment law, including right to work obligations?
	Yes/No







FINANCIAL INFORMATION
	Please provide one of the following to demonstrate your economic/financial standing:
	Please indicate with an ‘X’ which document you have provided as an accompanying document (or indicated where records can be accessed online).

	A) A statement of the turnover, profit & loss account, current liabilities and assets, and cash flow for the most recent year of trading for your organisation.
	

	B) A statement of your organisation’s cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position.
	

	C) Alternative means of demonstrating financial status, if any of the above are not available.
	


















CONTRACTOR’S COMPETENCE QUESTIONNAIRE
Newport Town Council has an obligation to ensure that the Contractor engaged to undertake the works is competent to do so. The Parish Council fulfils this obligation by seeking evidence that contractors have undertaken works of a similar nature in the past and have an appropriate safety management system. 
Briefly describe how you would plan and manage the delivery of the Newport Christmas lighting scheme from award of contract through to switch-on.
	







Provide a short example of a fault or failure you have previously encountered on a festive lighting installation and explain how it was resolved, including response times.
	








Describe your experience of installing and maintaining festive lighting in live town centre environments and how you manage public safety, businesses, and access constraints.
	










COSTINGS
	Item 
	Description 
	 Year One 2026 £  
	 Year Two 2027 £ 
	 Year Three 2028 £ 
	 Total  

	Minimum Display
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Additional Displays
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Installation/ Removal
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Storage of NTC owned lights
	Including insurance
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Attendance at the switch on event
	including any remedial work during the day
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Call out charge
	standard fault (up to 24hrs)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Emergency call out charge
	normal working hours (8am-6pm Mon - Fr)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Emergency call out charge
	out off office hours (6pm -8am Fr - Mon)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Total 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 



REFERENCES
	Company name
	Contact name
	Contact details
Email and phone number

	


	
	

	


	
	

	


	
	






BIDDER DETAILS
	Bidder name 

	

	Registered address

	

	Email address

	

	Phone number

	

	Tender completed by

	




DECLARATION
I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted within are correct. I understand that the information provided will be used in the selection process to assess my organisation’s suitability to provide the outlined services.
I declare that I have permission to complete and submit answers within this tender submission on behalf of the organisation listed above. I understand that Newport Town Council may reject my submission if there is a failure to answer all relevant questions fully or if I provide false/misleading information.
	Declaration made by:
(please print name)
	

	Signature:

	

	Date:

	



